



Nathan joined CRD Building Consultants and Engineers in April 2020 having previously worked as a Structural Engineer for Triaxial Consulting.

Nathan has extensive experience in the structural analysis and design of; timber, steel, masonry and concrete structures. Throughout his experiences Nathan has also been responsible for conducting and preparing; forensic investigations, causation reports, scope of works and defects lists. He also has experience with construction consulting, project management and the design of many complex temporary works projects.

Nathan's experiences have seen him work through a broad range of areas including and not limited to the; education, residential, commercial and industrial sectors.

W www.crdbce.com.au
A 124 South Terrace |
Adelaide SA, 5000 | Australia

Nathan Bowles

Forensic Engineer - Adelaide

Expertise

- Structural engineering analysis and design
- Residential and Commercial Insurance Claims
- Temporary works design
- Project Management

Experience

| | |
|---------------------------|--|
| Apr 2020 – Current | Forensic Engineer <i>CRD Building Consultants and Engineers</i> |
| 2016 – 2020 | Structural Engineer <i>Triaxial Consulting</i> |
| 2015 – 2016 | Management Cadet <i>Stratco</i> |

Qualifications & Training

| | |
|-------------|--|
| 2014 | Bachelor of Engineering (Civil & Project Management) |
|-------------|--|

Affiliations

Member of the Engineers Australia (MIEAust)